Education

Daytona State College

Daytona Beach, Florida

- Associate Degree of Nursing
 December 2015
- Associate Degree of Arts May 2012

Contact



971 Treadway Drive Deltona, FL 32738



386-627-3185



Kaybee4262@gmail.com

About

Nursing is my passion. I began my career in healthcare as a Nurse's aide at a small ALF and kept that role throughout nursing school. Once I became a registered nurse, I continued with my love for the elderly in a long-term care and rehab facility. In my effort to continue to grow, I transitioned to a MedSurg/Telemetry floor where I excelled for 2 years. During that time, I precepted several students and new nurses, and won an award as "Compassionate Caregiver" for

my organization's floor. I then took a travel contract in Richmond, VA on their Transplant floor and was nominated for several daisy awards. I fit in so well that I was offered a full-time position with their staff. I humbly declined as my heart is here in Florida. Upon returning, I accepted a Full-time Float Position with Orlando Health, while returning to my first hospital in an Outpatient role.

Kaisha Clare Barrett, RN

OBJECTIVE

As an experienced and versatile, powerhouse of a nurse, my goals are limitless. I am willing and eager to expand my knowledge in a critical care setting while continuing to grow my nursing career.

EXPERIENCE

01/2020- Present

New Smyrna Beach, FL

Critical Care/Surgical Services Registered Nurse • Advent Health NSB

- AMC, Same Day Surgery, Secondary PACU. Department Transfer ICU 10/20.
- As a Surgical Services Nurse, I am a valuable asset in the pre-op and post-op phase of patient procedures. In this role, I complete pre-op orders, document per policy, administer appropriate medications, provide essential education, ensure patients are safely recovered from their procedure and ready to be discharged from Phase II of care, ensure patients are provided with complete post-operative instructions, and their follow-up appointments, secondary PACU requires assisting primary nurse in recovering patient from Phase I recovery safely and efficiently.

10/2019-October 2020

Orlando, FL

Corporate Resources Flex Pool Registered Nurse • Orlando Health

- Float MedSurg Specialty and Flex PCU/ICC
- As a Corporate Resource Nurse, it is my role to assist with supplemental staffing across Orlando Health systems. My assignment varies, as I have worked numerous specialty floors. I document per floor requirement, adhere to Orlando Health policy, administer medications per order, obtain vital signs per floor guidelines, maintain patient rights, verify and complete orders, enter orders into sunrise, administer blood, admit and discharge patients per order, assist physicians with bedside procedures.

03/2019-09/2019

Richmond, VA

Travel Registered Nurse • RN Network/VCU Health

- VCU Health Systems Transplant/Stepdown Unit
- As a Travel Nurse, my role focused primarily on Transplant, however I would flex to other areas of the hospital to meet staffing needs per assignment. My role was to document per and adhere to hospital policy, collaborate with multidisciplinary roles to assist with coordinating patient specific plans of care, care for patients at all phases of their transplant, MDR with transplant team, modify care plans, titrate drips, monitor patients on Telemetry.